STATE ¥ SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF _ Saluda )

STATE Vs RE@ET{V TMENT/CASE# 2016GS4100054
Leo Abney ) AR#: 2016654100054
AKA:. EER-180{f Date of Offense: _6/19/2014
Race: Black Sex: M Age: RBLO W sc.cote g 1 _24:53-0375B)3)
DOb: SN SS'EEEER o 0o g fi§ode #3039
Address: f;Appéms:
City,State,Z1p: Johnston, SC 29832-4307 :
DL D% ) SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[7] CMV Yes[ | Nol'| Hazmat Yes[ | NoL]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or | JPLEADS

TO: “DISTRIBUN W _AE _Lotaswe Basz — (Ritie Loctins (G77-53-375(8)(2) - Zheff
in violation of  § 4/9/ 53 3777/( of{he S:C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3/ 49

] NON-VIOLENT [’} VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [ IMOST SERIOUS | |Mandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The chargeis:  [] As Indicted, []Lesser Included Offense, | |Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
E’ﬁ‘ %lgaT is: []Without Negotiations or Recommendation, "] Negotiated Sentence, [Tl Recommendation by the State.
Solicitor SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [ State Department of Corrections, - 0unty-Detention-Center,

for a determinate term of 5 daysimonthglyears

ambortopay-afine-ofs ; provide t upon the service of 3 ’dat
of§—————— ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is sus ended wish=prahations =
|y pp P

........
,,,,,

[@]/QGNCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVET0 sentence on:

, he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied . ..-f.-
by the State Department of Corrections.

(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: . E
[JRESTITUTION: (7] Deferred [} Def. Waives Hearing | |Ordered  PTUP BON 2
— N

Total: §_ plus20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employrﬁ) §,
Pfyment Terms: : ‘ Obtain GED ] s R i
L] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. A S :

— May serve W/E begining Sz
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ] 5 e & {:tf‘;"
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing P \ ég
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monﬂkl; R
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ OO 00 pmts. of $ beginning . %%
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DU! Surcharge) $100 ~$ y G b
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 5 $ paid to Public Defender fund U
5 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ QZSQQ
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § \ 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ A .00 , (%uriné probc;lt]i(:n P
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ 2.6
TOTAL $ Presiding Judge M /ﬂ M&/

Judge Code: g? osb

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk
Sentence Date: Re3. )) 2o/6
7

Court Reporter:
SCCA/217 (03/2011)




WITNESSES

DOCKET NO. 2016-GS-41-_ 054

SLED The State of South Carolina
MOTA County of SALUDA
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
FEBRUARY TERM 2016
THE STATE
VS.
LEO ABNEY
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER —— . _ S
DIRECT
ACTION OF GRAND JURY o
|2 [T = g = oy -5 ¥3 "
Foreperson of Grand Jury FER & 2 o
Date: EB & 5 201 CDR#3039 =
e
- VERDICT Indictment for L‘ﬁ :
(‘;U / LT)/]] t:
DISTRIBUTION OF CRACK COCAINE <<
) A
Foreperson of Petit Jury

PR PR i1, 201

.

DONALD V. MYERS, SOLICITOR

w0 W .



STATE:OF SOUTH CAROLINA'. ). - . .. 2

~

COUNTY,

B e eyt gt e
AR A S PR S RPIR AELSE 8Y

‘At a Court of General Sessions, convened on Feb‘ruaryAB,-2'01'6"{hé Grand Jurors

of Saluda County present upon their oath:

That LEO ABNEY, did in Saluda County on about Juné 19, 2014,'
knowingly and intentionally, di'strib’ute to a confidential informant working with
~ Saluda County Sheriff’s Department, a quantity of Crack Cocaine, a‘controlled
substance, in violation of §44-53-375(B), South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, as
amended, such distribution not having been authorized by law, with penalties
provided for in §44-53-375(B)(3), South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, as

amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided.

~——&SY IB'I’M@@LICITOR



